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concerned with the relief effort. The details
concerning such support could be discussed
with the International Red Cross and with
UNICEF. I know that both institutions would
welcome the opportunity of discussing con-
crete ways in which governments might assist
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in the task of alleviating the plight of so
many innocent victims of the armed struggle
in Nigeria.
Accept, Sir, the assurances of my highest
consideration.
U Thant




